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Hello Steve, 

Sonja Bauer 
Tue, 30 Mar 202118:40:20 +1100 
Steven Blackburn 

Sonja Bauer 
as discussed - docs for Allan's and Director contact 

Great to catch up earlier! 

I have attached the recent missives from the Directors, and responses. 
Toni also called me today to check in. 
John cal led me today requesting information about: 

• Uncarded play monitoring and use of FRT 

CRW.510.073.3978 

• For Prof. Alex B. to submit his and the Panel's current knowledge on uncarded play monitoring and 
Alex ment ioned he could incorporate the FRT request above into the response 

• Whether we should establish a Customer Advisory Group 

With kind regards, 
Limited 
w: 

www.crownmelbourne.com.au www.crownperth.com.au www.crownsydney.com.au 

responsiblegaming 
AWARENESS ASSISiANCE SUi>PORT 

Gambler's/ Gambling Help 1800 858 SSS 
Responsible Gaming Centre 1800 801 098 

Please consider the environment before printing my email 


